



Sabina's 2BE-GOO NPC determination

Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca>

Thu, Jan 23, 2020 at 7:47 AM

To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>, "Hack, Justin (AADNC/AANDC)" <justin.hack@canada.ca>

Hello Sergey,

The letter you have provided from the Nunavut Planning Commission, which exempts the Goose Property from a Land Use Plan conformity and from screening by the Nunavut Impact Review Board, resolves CIRNAC's concern. CIRNAC has no further comments pertaining to this application.

Thank you for the information.

Bridget Campbell

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

Coordinatrice, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy [mailto:sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 7:03 PM

To: Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC)

Cc: Merle Keefe; Karén Kharatyan; Kayla Carter

Subject: Sabina's 2BE-GOO NPC determination

Hi Bridget,

Just wanted to follow up on the correspondence received today Re: Sabina's renewal.

NPC determination was received back in December 2019 (see attached).

Are there any other concerns from CIRNA regarding this application?

Thank you,

Sergey

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Kayla Carter** <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Thu, Dec 5, 2019, 13:59

Subject: Fwd: 149235

To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Afternoon Sergey,

Please see email below regarding 2BE-GOO1520 NPC Review.

Kayla

[Redacted]

[Quoted text hidden]